
https://jacksonmo-6a803d852a0b4c.sharepoint.com/sites/RLA/FormsApp/UFRuntime.aspx?remoteAppUrl=https://formso365.nintex.com&amp;SPApp… 1/6

Workflow Status

Status

Under Legal Review

RLA ID#: 1128

Introduction

Action items *

Authorize Appropriate Award Amend Courtesy Transfer Repeal

Preparing a Request for Legislative Action (RLA)

The RLA should clearly communicate the department’s request to the organization, administration, elected
officials and the public.

What legislative action is being requested? 

What does this authorize the County to do? 

What is the benefit to the County? What is the benefit to the public? 

What is the funding source(s)?  Does it require a transfer?

Does this involve a contract?  If so, has it been reviewed by the County Counselors Office? 

Is this a request to purchase goods or services?  If so, have you completed the purchasing process with the
Purchasing Office?  The following documents may be required to be attached to this request: 

Recommendation Memo from the Department 
Pricing 
Pertinent pages of the Invitation to Bid or Request for Proposals 
Pertinent pages of other government contract 
Pertinent pages of a contract or agreement 

 All applicable questions must be answered prior to submitting this form. 

Request

Res. #21450
Sponsor: Megan L. Marshall
Date: October 30, 2023
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Project/Title *

Awarding a fourteen (14) month term and supply contract with one (1) Twenty-Four (24) month option to 
extend, for the furnishing of Public Safety Communications Products, Services, and Solutions for various 
county departments to Motorola Solutions Inc. of Chicago IL., under the terms and conditions of the State 
of Missouri Contract No. CT221247003 CL, an existing competitively bid contract.

Request summary: *

Various County Departments require the furnishing of Public Safety Communications Products, Services,
and Solutions for Mobile Radio Maintenance, Parts, Repair and Service.  The State of Missouri Notice of
Award contract document is attached with document page 2 showing the contract no. and signature,
document page 3 shows the term, document pages 33 – 40 showing the pricing and starting at document
page 223, the product datasheets.
 
The request for the contract term to be fourteen (14) month term and with one (1) Twenty-Four (24)
month option to extend will mirror contract no. CT221247003 CL’s end date of December 31, 2026.
 
Pursuant to Section 1030.4 of the Jackson County Code, Competitive bidding shall not be required when
the items purchased are the subject of existing and current federal, state, or local government fixed price
contractual document.  The Director of Finance and Purchasing recommends the award of a Fourteen
(14) Month Term and Supply Contract with One (1) Twenty-Four (24) Month Option to Extend for the
furnishing of Public Safety Communications Products, Services, and Solutions for use by various County
Departments under the terms and conditions of the State of Missouri Contract No. CT 221247003 CL, an
existing competitively bid contract.  Motorola’s Certificates of Compliance, signed and notarized Affidavit,
the using departments estimated spend memos and the awarded contract CT 221247003 CL are
attached.
 
This award is made on as “As Needed” basis and does not obligate Jackson County to pay any specific
amount.  The annual estimated spend for use by various county departments is $45,000.00.

Contact Information

Department: *

Finance

Submitted Date:

Oct 17, 2023

Name: *

John Konon

Email: *

JKonon@jacksongov.org

Title:

Buyer

Phone: *

816-881-3292

Attachments

CT221247003 CL Affidavit.pdf
CT221247003 CL Compliance.pdf
CT221247003 CL Motorola - State of Missouri Award.pdf
CT221247003 CL Public Works +Sheriff's Spend Memo's.pdf

https://jacksonmo.sharepoint.com/sites/RLA/Documents/1128/CT221247003%20CL%20Affidavit.pdf?web=1
https://jacksonmo.sharepoint.com/sites/RLA/Documents/1128/CT221247003%20CL%20Compliance.pdf?web=1
https://jacksonmo.sharepoint.com/sites/RLA/Documents/1128/CT221247003%20CL%20Motorola%20-%20State%20of%20Missouri%20Award.pdf?web=1
https://jacksonmo.sharepoint.com/sites/RLA/Documents/1128/CT221247003%20CL%20Public%20Works%20+Sheriff's%20Spend%20Memo's.pdf?web=1
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Budget Information

Enter whole dollar amounts only.

Amount authorized by this legislation this fiscal year:

$ 0

Amount previously authorized this fiscal year:

$ 0

Total amount authorized after this legislative action:

$ 0

Is it transferring fund?

No

Single Source Funding:

Fund: Department:

Line Item Account: Amount:

$

Prior Legislation

Prior Ordinances

Ordinance: Ordinance date:

Prior Resolution
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Resolution: Resolution date:

Completed by Purchasing Department:

Does this RLA include the purchase or lease of supplies, materials, equipment or services?

Yes

No

Chapter 10 Justification:

Formal Bid

Informal Bid

Sole Source

Emergency

Fixed Price Contract

Purchase from Another Government

Purchase from a Non-Profit

Proprietary Goods for Resale

Other

Core 4 Tax Clearance Completed:

Yes

Not Applicable

Certificate of Foreign Corporation Received:

Yes

Not Applicable

Have all required attachments been included in this RLA?

Yes

No

Completed by Compliance Review Office:
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Certificate of Compliance

Not Applicable

No

The certificate verifies that the vendor has met all County requirements for the following: 

All Jackson County MO taxes are paid to date 

All Jackson County MO Affirmative Action requirements have been met 

Minority, Women and Veteran Owned Business Program

Goals Reviewed

Goals have been set

Goals are waived - Insufficient MBE or WBE firms available

Not Applicable

Contract is with another government agency

Contract is for real property

Emergency contract

For purposes of borrowing money/bonds/other notes

Less than $50000

Sole Source

Other

Prevailing Wage

Construction projects over $75000

Approval of a Term and Supply contract which
may include construction project(s) over $75000

Not Applicable

Fiscal Information - Completed by Finance and/or Budget Office
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There is a balance otherwise unencumbered to the credit of the appropriation to which the expenditure is
chargeable and there is a cash balance otherwise unencumbered.

 
This award is made on a need basis and does not obligate Jackson County to pay any specific amount. The
availability of funds for specific purchases will, of necessity, be determined as each using agency places its
order.

 
This legislative action does not impact the County financially and does not require Finance/Budget
approval.

 
Funds sufficient for this expenditure will
be/were appropriated by

Ordinance #

 
Funds sufficient for this appropriation and/or transfer are available from the source indicated on the
budget information tab.

Completed by County Counselor’s Office:

Action Requested:

Ordinance Resolution Professional Services Contract Executive Orders

Res/Ord No.:

21450

Sponsor(s):

Megan L. Marshall

Legislature meeting date:

Oct 30, 2023

Process confidentially?

No

History

Comments

Submitted by Finance requestor: John Konon on 10/17/2023. Comments: 

Approved by Department Approver Bob Crutsinger on 10/17/2023 2:00:44 PM. Comments:   

Approved by Purchasing Office Approver Barbara J. Casamento on 10/17/2023 4:08:45 PM. Comments:   

Approved by Compliance Office Approver Ikeela Alford on 10/17/2023 4:19:26 PM. Comments:   



NOTICE OF AWARD 

State Of Missouri 
Office Of Administration 
Division Of Purchasing  

PO Box 809 
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0809 
http://oa.mo.gov/purchasing 

CONTRACT NUMBER 

CT221247003 

CONTRACT TITLE 

Statewide - Public Safety Communications Products, 
Services, and Solutions 

AMENDMENT NUMBER 

N/A 

CONTRACT PERIOD  

January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2026 

REQUISITION/REQUEST NUMBER 

N/A 

SAM II VENDOR NUMBER/MissouriBUYS SYSTEM ID  

3611158000 B / MB00133260
CONTRACTOR NAME AND ADDRESS 

Motorola Solutions, Inc. 
500 W. Monroe Street, FL 44 
Chicago, IL 60693 

STATE AGENCY’S NAME AND ADDRESS 

Various State Agencies  
Throughout the State of Missouri 

ACCEPTED BY THE STATE OF MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS: 

In accordance with section 34.046, RSMo, contract CT221247003 between the State of Missouri and Motorola 
Solutions, Inc. is hereby awarded by the State of Missouri consisting of the attached documentation as specified on 
page 2 of the attached Cooperative Contract Procurement document. 

BUYER 

Christopher Lozuaway 

BUYER CONTACT INFORMATION 
Email:  Christopher.Lozuaway@oa.mo.gov 
Phone:  (573) 751-1567   Fax:  (573) 526-9816 

SIGNATURE OF BUYER DATE 

/2022 

DIRECTOR OF PURCHASING  

Karen S. Boeger 

FULL CONTRACT IS ATTACHED ONLINE AS BACK UP TO RES. #21450

trowland
Highlight










